Message

From: Imran Shafi [IShafi@no10.gov.uk]

on behalf of Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk> [IShafi@no10.gov.uk]

Sent: 10/03/202017:17:19

To: i NR {@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]

cc: CCS Control MalIbO)é 1&S } Name Redacted 'nolO gov.uk]; Katharine

Hammond [Katharme Hammond@cablnetofﬂce gov.uk]; Natasha Grant [natasha grant@cabmetofﬂce gov.uk]; Mark

...............

s s s s e

[psmatthancock@dhsc gov. uk] NR

?nolO gov.uk]; Stuart

Glassborow [SGIassborow@nolO gov.uk]; Martin Reynolds [MReynolds@no10.gov.uk]; Jack Doyle

[JDoyle@no10.gov.uk]; James Slack [JSIack@nolO.gov.uk];é NR

Pnol0.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: Covid-19 Bill - Note for the PM [OFFICIAL]

The PM signalled he agreed with the proposed approach in the morning meeting today.
He has since commented further:

- We must make sure the DAs are closely bound in on this

- We should make sure we have very strong comms around the sunset nature of the Bill

I’'m sure both of these are already in hand, but good to reiterate those messages.

Imran

Imran Shafi | Private Secretary to the Prime Minister | 10 Downing Street, London SW1A 2AA 1&S
Diary Managef NR @no10.gov.uk)

From:; NR @ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 March 2020 18:34
To: Imran Shafi <IShafi@nolO.gov.uk>

Cc: CCS Control Mailbox 1&S >; Name Redacted

b: Katharine

Hammond <Katharine.Hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Natasha Grant <natasha. grant@cablnetof ice.gov.uk>; Mark

Sweeney - Cabinet Office - (OFFICIAL) <mark.sweeney@cabinetoffice.gov. uk>i NR

@cablnetofflce gov.uk>;

NR -uk>, NR

i@ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>;; NR

NR @no10.gov.uk>; Stuart Glassborow <SGIassborow@n010 gov.uk>;

Martin Reynolds <MReynolds@no10.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Covid-19 Bill - Note for the PM [OFFICIAL]

Hi Imran,
Please find attached the updated paper and associated annex.

Best wishes,

Head of Human and Animal Health Preparedness
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Civil Contingencies Secretariat

CCS Covid-19 response landline phone numbers
[all start with{ _18S 1
Urgent policy, operations and situation cell —i 1&S
Longer-term policy coordination cell & | &s
SCS i 1&S

E: NR {@cabinet-office x.osi, gov.uk

Want to know more? Follow us on Twitter @cabinetofficeuk @UKResilience or visit
cabinetoffice.gov.uk/ukresilience

On Mon, 9 Mar 2020 at 18:14, Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi team, is this ready yet please? We're up against a box deadline so good to have asap — thanks.

Imran

Imran Shafi | Private Secretary to the Prime Minister | 10 Downing Street, London SW1A 2AA | 020 7930 4433

Diary Manager: NR @nol0.gov.uk)

From: Imran Shafi
Sent: 09 March 2020 14:53
To: 'CCS Control Mailbox' 4 NR }
Cc:é Name Redacted ’910.gov.uk>; Katharine Hammond <Katharine.Hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;
Na;casha Grant <natasha.grant@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>! NR @ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Mark
Sweeney - Cabinet Office - (OFFICIAL) <mark.sweeney@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Joanna Key

NR --SEN)
@ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; psmatthancock
<psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uks NR @nol10.gov.uk>; Stuart
Glassborow <SGlassborow@no10.gov.uk>; Martin Reynolds <MReynolds@no10.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Covid-19 Bill - Note for the PM [OFFICIAL]

Thanks for this, and all the hard work that has gone into it.
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Understand Jo wants to made an amendment following today’s meeting — grateful for an update in the next 2 hours
please.

If we’re making updates, | think would also be good to look through the table and see if there are places to improve the
English in terms of what these things actually mean —e.g. 029 “power to disapply provisions in relation to education
and childcare” — we need to actually explain what these provisions are so the PM understands the meaning behind this.
Can we do a quick scrub of the others too to check someone would understand on first reading what the measure is
trying to do?

Do we also have the latest on the DEFRA data powers? Let’s add to the table if so.

Finally, the overarching note is quite long given it's mostly a process update —and the content is mostly in the table. Is
there a way to trim a page or so off it? (Our guidance is ideally 1-2 pages for a note, 3 if especially complicated). If this is
going to create too much work today, then don’t worry about it — but we do need to keep these things concise please.

We will put to PM tonight and discuss with him in the morning.

Imran

Imran Shafi | Private Secretary to the Prime Minister | 10 Downing Street, London SW1A 2AA l. _____________ &S |
Diary Manager: NR @nol0.gov.uk)
From; NR B cabinetoffice.gov.uk> On Behalf Of CCS Control Mailbox

Sent: 08 March 2020 20:11
To: Imran Shafi <|Shafi@no10.gov.uk>
Cci:  Name Redacted  no10.gov.uk>; Katharine Hammond_ <Katharine.Hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;

Natasha Grant <natasha.grant@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>i NR @ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Mark
Sweeney - Cabinet Office - (OFFICIAL <mark.sweeney@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>i _NR |
NR Dcabinetoffice sov.uk>; NR r@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;
NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>; CCS Control
“Mailbox < 1&S b

Subject: Covid-19 Bill - Note for the PV

Dear all,
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Please see attached for a note to the PM on the Covid-19 Bill, with a table of provisions attached separately at
Annex A. This has been cleared by DHSC SoS.

Best,

NR

CCS Control

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE - LIMITED DISTRIBUTION, PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT
PERMISSION
PLEASE COPY THIS EMAIL ADDRESS INTO ALL RESPONSES

CCS Control
Civil Contingencies Secretariat

1&S

CCS Covid-19 response landline phone numbers

Please do not send personal data, in particular sensitive or special category data, to the CSS Control mailbox
as we do not need this information for the purposes of the Covid-19 response. For your information, personal
data is any information that relates to an identified or identifiable individual. Sensitive, or special category,
data includes personal data concerning or revealing health. Therefore, information such as patients’ details
and plane manifests should not be sent to the CSS Control mailbox.

For latest news and information from Downing Street visit: http://www.gov.uk/number10
Follow Number 10 on Twitter: http://twitter.com/10DowningStreet
Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are
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addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email.

This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective
operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.

For latest news and information from Downing Street visit: http://www.gov.uk/number10
Follow Number 10 on Twitter: http://twitter.com/10DowningStreet
Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email.

This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective
operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.
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